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To Whom It May Concern:

VanderYacht Propane, Inc. is asking for a rule exemption of both WAC 480-60-040
requiring overhead clearance of 22 feet 6 inches and WAC 480-60-050 requiring a side
clearance of 8 feet 6 inches. Onsite measurements resulted in side clearance of 7 feet 11
inches and an overhead clearance of 15 feet 9 inches.

The reason for the requested exemption is to allow for a new propane rail tank car off-
loading facility located at 14660 Ovenell Rd, Mount Vernon, WA 98273

Respectfully yours,

Greg Bowlin

eneral Manager
VanderYacht Propane

www.VanderYachtPropane.com
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